
From:             
                       
                       
                       
Date:                 EDT
To:                     EL PASO OPS CENTER
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
Cc:                  
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
Bcc:                    Blank
Subject:             RE: PDN - F1 student encountered that recently travelled within 14 days (COVID-19
criteria)
Attachments:

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)



Subject will be processed for a withdrawal under 212(f).

From:
Sent: 
To:

Subject: PDN - F1 student encountered that recently travelled within 14 days (COVID-19 criteria)

OPS Center,

FYSA – PDN has encountered an adult female F-1 student that has recently travelled within 14 days to
countries listed the COVID-19 criteria. Subject is not displaying any symptoms of a respiratory illness.

More updates to follow

Watch Commander

Port of El Paso, Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)



From:               
                         
                         
                         
Date:                
To:                  
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)



                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
Cc:                  
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)



                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
Bcc:                    Blank
Subject:             COVID-19 Proclamation Event - El Paso, TX: COVID-19 Proclamation Event at the
Paso Del Norte (PDN) Border Crossing
Attachments:

Internal Distribution

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

COVID-19 Proclamation Event

El Paso, TX: COVID-19 Proclamation Event at the Paso Del Norte (PDN) Border Crossing

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)



Summary:

On  (MDT), COC: United
Kingdom) applied for admission at the Paso Del Norte (PDN) Border Crossing in El Paso, Texas.
Subject presented her F1 Student Visa and was referred to secondary due to an

Public Health  for COVID-19.  stated that she traveled from
Manchester, England to Mexico City on did not display any signs and / or
symptoms of illness and appeared to be in good health.  CBP Chief  contacted the
Center for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) and spoke to CDC officer who advised to
release the subject. was processed for Withdrawal of Application under Section “212(f)
COVID-19 Proclamation.” was returned to Mexico without further incident.

Subject Information:

Name:                                  

DOB:                                   

Gender:                                  Female

Age:                                      

COC:                                      United Kingdom

Date and Time of Entry:      (MDT)

Entry Document:                  U.K. Passport / Lincoln Visa – F1 Student Visa

DOC#:                                 

Travel Dates:                         Manchester to Mexico City

Countries Visited:                 England, Ireland, and Netherlands

Disposition:                            Withdrawal of Application for Admission (WD2), Charge "PROC 212(f)
COVID 19",

Date and Time Departed:     (MDT)

Was CDC contacted:            Yes / CDC Officer

V/r

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C) (b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E) (b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C) (b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

-
-



Supervisory CBP Officer

El Paso Operations Center

9400 Viscount Blvd

El Paso, TX 79925

WARNING:  This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL
USE ONLY (FOUO).  It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552).  This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with Department of Homeland Security (DHS) policy relating
to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public, other agencies or personnel who do not
have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval from the sender at the numbers listed above

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)



From:             
                       
                       
                       
Date:                EDT
To:                   
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)



                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
Cc:                  
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
Bcc:                    Blank
Subject:            Daily EAC Operations Report
Attachments:

Executive Assistant Commissioner’s

Daily Operations Report

Operations - Field Liaison Division

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)



None

Incident Date: 

Location of Incident:  JFK, NY

Summary:

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)



Subject Information:

Summary:

Subject Information:

Vehicle Information:

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)



CBP Officers Seize 2.55 Grams of Marijuana From Carnival Cruise Lines Crewmembers – Termination
and I-99 Revocation

Summary:

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)



CBP Officers Intercept Alien Smuggling Attempt of Two Minor Mexican Nationals

Summary:

Situation Room Commissioner’s Report

Incident Date:

Location of Incident:  Abu Dhabi, UAE

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)



            

 

             
              

  
        

              
                

     

      

     

             

 

             

              
          

 
               

               
                

              
               

              
            

            



missile applications. Boston generated for yielding
negative results.  The subject was refused admission pursuant to sections 212(a)(7)(A)(i)(I) and 212(a)
(6)(C)(i) of the Immigration and Nationality since he could not overcome the presumption of being an
intending immigrant and was processed as an expedited removal.

Examination of Positive TSDB Canadian Citizen  - Admission Refused

Summary:

None

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C), NonReponsive

(b)(7)(E), NonReponsive

(b)(7)(E), NonReponsive

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)



End of Report



From:              
                       
                       
                       
Date:                 EDT
To:                     DIRECTORS FIELD OPS
                        
                        
                        
Cc:                     BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
Bcc:                    Blank
Subject:             Memo/Muster -
Attachments:

Directors,

Please see attached memo/muster regarding  The
memorandum is pasted below for ease of reading on your mobile device.

MEMORANDUM FOR:        Executive Directors

                                                Directors, Field Operations

FROM:                                    Todd C. Owen

                                                Executive Assistant Commissioner

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)



                                                Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT:                              Enforcement Operation for Students, Exchange Visitors,

All ports of entry will conduct national security enforcement operations for students (F1 and 
exchange visitors (J1)

 the enforcement operation was primarily focused on identifying individuals
who  While this operation
should still focus on  we must remain vigilant about a variety of other threats as well,
including

As tensions with several foreign adversaries have escalated, including disputes
 these

governments will continue to attempt to gain intelligence and exert influence by exploiting student and
exchange visitor visas.

Recent encounters with individuals across the country who pose a  risk highlight
the need for increased vigilance when processing students, exchange visitors,   The
attached muster provides guidance relating to the continuing concerns regarding these applicants for
admission.

CBP plays a critical and unique role in national security, we are well-positioned to identify, and prevent
the entry of, national security threats.  Thank you for all of your hard work and dedication to this
mission.  Should you have any questions, please have a member of your staff contact 
Acting Director, .

Thank you,

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)



(A) Director

United States Customs and Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)





UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE  

Muster 

 

Week of Muster: Upon Receipt 

 

Headquarters POC: National Targeting Center,

Division  

 

Subject:   Enforcement Operation for Students, Exchange Visitors, and their 

Dependents 

 

The Office of Field Operations (OFO), is issuing this muster to 

reinforce the ongoing need for all U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP), OFO personnel to 

maintain situational awareness regarding students (F1  exchange visitors (J1),

  Individuals and organizations continue to seek to exploit these visas 

and may pose  to the Homeland. 

 

Muster Points 

 

Ports of entry shall increase scrutiny and enforcement operations for students (F1 

exchange visitors (J1),   Where appropriate, students and 

exchange visitors should be referred

 

Recent encounters highlight the need for thorough examinations of these visa holders: 

 

 On  CBP encountered  an Iranian national applying for 

admission as an F1 student at Boston Logan International Airport. was locally 

 possibly having ties to an OFAC-sanctioned entity. 

thorough inspection determined that she did work for an entity created for the purpose of 

evading U.S. sanctions. was found inadmissible and issued an order of 

expedited removal. 

 

 On  CBP encountered , a Saudi Arabian 

national applying for admission as an F1 student at Orlando International Airport.  

 was locally  for inspection. conducted a

electronic media search

 was found inadmissible and issued an order of 

expedited removal. 

 

 On  CBP encountered  an Iranian national applying 

for admission as an F1 student at Chicago O’Hare International Airport. 

for inspection during roving operations and, during a electronic media 

search,  

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C) (b)(6)(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C) (b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E)

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

under section 219 of the Immigration and Nationality Act. was found 

inadmissible and issued an order of expedited removal. 

 

 

Recommendations: 

 

Ports and officers shall: 

 

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
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        DIRECTORS FIELD OPS
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                        EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                         MORGAN, MARK A 
                       
                       
                         Operations Directors
                        
                        
                        PEREZ, ROBERT E
                         
                         
                         
                         
                         
                         
                         
                         
                         
                         
                         
                         
                         
                         
                         
                         
                         
                         

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



                     
                     
                     
Cc:                     OFO-FIELD LIAISON
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
Bcc:                    Blank
Subject:             Situational Awareness - EAC Bullets - Detroit MI:  Chinese National Refused Entry – in
Possession of –
Attachments:

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Bullets for the Executive Assistant Commissioner

Situational Awareness

Detroit MI:  Chinese National Refused Entry – in Possession of

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)



Summary:

On Customs and Border Protection (CBP) officers assigned to the Detroit
Metropolitan Airport (DMA) in Detroit Michigan, POE encountered a Chinese citizen that
arrived on Delta Airlines (DL) flight 188 from Bejing, China.   Subject was admitted as an F1 returning
student and was referred to secondary as an enforcement referral by CBP officers conducting post
primary operations. 

 The subject was processed as a Withdrawl (WD) in lieu of Expedited Removal and was
returned to Beijing, China on DL flight 189 on

Details:

On  DMA in Detroit Michigan, POE encountered 
COC:  China) that arrived on Delta flight 188 from Bejing, China.

was admitted as an F1 returning student and was referred to secondary as an enforcement referral
by CBP officers conducting post primary operations.

Paperwork in possession that stated MA is being treated for When asked about the
medication, he stated that he had been hospitalized for

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C) (b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) b)(7)(C

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(6)(b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

-

 



was processed as a WD in lieu of ER  pursuant to the Immigration and Naturalization Act, Sec. 212
(a)(7)(A)(i)(I), on suspicion that he may be involved in illegal activity.

departed on on Delta Airlines flight 188.

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)



Updates to follow.

Subject Information:

Name:

DOB:

Gender:

Male

COC:

China

COR:

China

COB:

China

Submitted by  Commissioner’s Situation Room

Date / Time:

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)



From:              
                       
                       
                       
Date:               
To:                  
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
Cc:                  
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
Bcc:                    Blank
Subject:             Fwd: 20190825 - EAC Daily Operations Report
Attachments:

EAC Bullets - Port of El Paso 1x and Port of Presidio 1x

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)



REP
Assistant Director, Field Operations
El Paso Field Office
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: 
Date: (GMT-07:00)
To: 

Subject: EAC Daily Operations Report

Executive Assistant Commissioner’s

Daily Operations Report

Operations - Field Liaison Division

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)



Significant Items of Interest

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

CBP Officers Seize Mixed Narcotics Load – Federal Prosecution Accepted

Summary:

Subject Information:

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)



CBP Officers Intercept Outbound BOLO Subject – Firearm and Mixed Load Seized – Federal
Prosecution Deferred

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

Location of Incident:  Boston, MA

Examination and Refusal of F-1 Student – Possession of Derogatory Material

Summary:

On CBP officers assigned to the at
Boston Logan International Airport (BOS) encountered a Palestinian refugee
and resident of Lebanon who arrived from Doha, Qatar (DOH) via Qatar Airways (QR) flight 743.  The
subject stated to that he was a student coming to study at  

 CBP officers determined the subject was
inadmissible to the U.S. pursuant to Section 212(a)(7)(A) (i)(I) of the INA and allowed him to withdraw
his application for admission in lieu of an Expedited Removal.  The subject returned foreign on the
same day of arrival.

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) (b)(6)(b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)



Incident Date: 

Location of Incident:  Houston, TX

Expedited Removal of Angolan Citizens - Unauthorized Employment and
Overstay on F-1 Visa

Summary:

On  CBP Officers assigned to George Bush Intercontinental Airport (IAH) in Houston,
TX encountered a  Angolan citizen and his Angolan citizen spouse, both whom
are F-1 students and arrived on Emirates Airline (EK) flight 211 from Dubai, United Arab Emirates.
Subjects were referred from primary due to possible student violator records as part of 

 During the secondary interview, the male subject admitted working as an Uber and Lyft
Driver to pay his tuition.  

   Both subjects were
processed for Expedited Removals pursuant to INA Section 212(a)(7)(A)(i)(I) (immigrant not in
possession of a valid immigrant visa) and departed the U.S. on the next available flight.

Significant Visits

None

End of Report

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)- -
-



From:              
                        
                        
                        
Date:               
To:                  
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)



                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
Cc:                  
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)



                      
                      
                      
                      
                      
                      
                      
                      
                      
                      
                      
                      
                      
                      
                      
                      
                      
                      
                      
                      
                      
                      
                      
                      
                      
                      
                      
                      
                      
                      
                      
Bcc:                    Blank
Subject:             Event Notification - El Paso, TX: Adult Male (Kuwait) Transported to Hospital via
Ambulance
Attachments:

Internal Distribution

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Event Notification

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)



El Paso, TX: Adult Male (Kuwait) Transported to Hospital via Ambulance

Summary:

On (MST), COC:
Kuwait) was transported to Del Sol Medical Center from the Ysleta (YSL) Border Crossing in El Paso,
Texas.  claimed to have ran out of his medication and having
before collapsing.   was transported to the by Emergency Medical
Services (EMS)   U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) officers escorted
in a government owned vehicle (GOV).  is being processed for Expedited Removal (revoked
F1 Visa) in Passport Control Secondary (PCS) at the Ysleta (YSL) Border Crossing in El Paso, TX.

Updates to follow.

Subject’s Information:

Name:                                    

DOB:                                     

COC:                                      Kuwait

Age:                                       

A#:                                         

Timeline:

*         – Subject applied for admission, referred to PCS.

*        – EMS Rescue transported the subject to Del Sol

*        

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C) (b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6)(b)(7)(C) (b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)
(b)(7)(E) (b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

--

 



Respectfully,

Supervisory CBP Officer

El Paso Operations Center

9400 Viscount Blvd

El Paso, TX 79925

“Life is about discovering who we are; leading is about striving to become better <https://www.inc.
com/marcel-schwantes/want-to-be-a-better-leader-this-year-start-with-this-1-rare-habit.html>  than we
are, and helping everything and everyone around us to become better too.” – Unknown

"Treat people as if they were what they ought to be, and you help them become what they are capable
of being." --Johann Wolfgang von Goethe

C
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. Parts of this document may contain sensitive security
information that is controlled under the provisions of 49 CFR 1520. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender by reply e mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

WARNING:  This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE
ONLY.  It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of
Information Act (5USC552).  This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)



the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from CBPs Office
of Field Operations.
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Bcc:                    Blank
Subject:             Event Notification - El Paso, Texas: Non-Immigrants from Mexico Processed for
Withdrawal of Application (WD) as per Coronavirus-19 Proclamation at the Ysleta Border Crossing
Attachments:

Internal Distribution

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Event Notification

El Paso, Texas: Non-Immigrants from Mexico Processed for Withdrawal of Application (WD) as per
Coronavirus-19 Proclamation at the Ysleta Border Crossing

Summary:

On  hours (MDT) the El Paso Operations Center (OPS Ctr.) was notified of a
Non-Immigrant National from Mexico posing a risk of transmitting the 2019 Novel Coronavirus.  Subject
applied for admission at Ysleta Border Crossing in El Paso, TX at (MDT).  Subject was
identified as  COC: Mexico).  Subject presented
her duly issued Mexican Passport and F-1 Visa   Subject travel itinerary revealed that on

 she flew from El Paso, TX to Denver, CO to Frankfurt, Germany and landed in Cairo,
Egypt.  On the subject began her way back to the United States in Berlin, Germany to
Frankfurt to Munich to Mexico, City to Ciudad Juarez in hopes of returning back to Las Cruces, NM.
Subject stated her trip was a school funded trip as part of the  Subject
indicated she had not suffered any recent illnesses or symptoms.  As per the Proclamation on Declaring
a National Emergency Concerning the Novel Coronavirus Disease, subject will be processed for a
Withdrawal of Application under Section 212(f) COVID-19 Proclamation.  Also with the subject at the
time of entry was the subject’s classmate

  The classmate followed the same itinerary and will
be processed under the same protocol.  Subjects will be returning to Mexico once processed.

Subject #1 Information:

NAME:
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Subject# 2 Information:
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Respectfully,

Supervisory CBPO

El Paso Operations Center

The attached document is marked FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
(FOUO//LES). As such, please ensure that hard-copy dissemination of the document is limited and
controlled in a manner consistent with DHS and CBP policies, and that hardcopies are destroyed when
the information is no longer needed.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e mail, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
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
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